

Riverside Board Minutes
June 19 2018

Board Meeting was called to order at 6:15 by motion of Pete Sanchez and a second by Keith Berry.

Roll was taken and the following board members were present: Keith Berry, Jake Kawaguchi, Alan Axt, Bennie Steele, Lawrence Alderete, Martin Martinez, Carl Chance, Pete Sanchez and Frank Lewis.

Minutes from May 15, 2018 were read and approved by motion of Frank Lewis and a Second by Pete Sanchez.

Reports: Bennie Steele, Treasurer - Cash Balance as of May 31, 2018 was \$9,050.00 compared to May 31, 2017 of \$12,560.00. \$540.00 Still owed by Riverside to the Board of Directors account.
Reports Were Approved by Motion of Frank Lewis and a Second by Lawrence Alderete.

Keith Berry, General Manager, Class A Professional - Holes #6 & #9 are being airfied, seeded with mulch and Watered to help grass growth on Riverside's numerous hills.

All Greens will be redone with (Pure Distinction) turf. Which is Drought Resistant and Disease Tolerant. Prior to re-turfing a green, Round Up will be sprayed to kill the green. While greens are under construction we will use the Practice Green located next to the #2 Tee box. It will be a par 3 approximately 100 yards in distance.

Keith is now a Director with the First Tee of Fresno helping to organization grow. Team 120 Is a First Tee program that mentors to youngsters the Core Values as directed by the First Tee of Fresno. \$120 will pay for one student for the entire year. Major Fundraiser is October 8, 2018, First Tee of Fresno golf tournament at Riverside Golf Club. There are currently 27,000 youngsters in the program.

Jake Kawaguchi - Tournament Director - Next Tournaments: Ncga Senior Qualifier June 23 & 24 - Ncga Net Amateur July 14 & 15 - 6x6x6 Tournament August 18. Jake Kawaguchi and Martin Martinez to build an email explaining to all of our members what (Equitable Scoring) really is and to properly post scores.

Lawrence Alderete, Membership Director - Currently there are 234 Members of the Riverside Golf Club.

Martin Martinez, Handicap Director - Will be working with Jake on an email to members covering Equitable Stroke and correction posting of scores.

Old Business: Update on Herndon Cup - Brad Sandstrom has left Fig Garden - Looking to find new contact person to set up match at Fig Garden.

New Business: Covered by Jake Kawaguchi and Martin Martinez.

Next Meeting: July 17, 2018

Adjournment: 7:10 By Motion of Carl Chance and a Second by Frank Lewis.